,\aﬂ UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION A{:FN{.'I"
\ m r REGION 8
1595 WYNKOOP STREET
DENVER, CO 80202-1129
Phone 800-217-8%17
hittp: iwww.epa.gov/region8

DOCKET NO.: EPCRA-08-2008-0004
IN THE MATTLER OF

AVIET CORFORATION FINAL ORDER
P O Hox 4180
G Aviation Court

Pagosa Sprnngs, CO 81147

RESPONDENT

T g o it it Vg’ i it

Pursuant to 40 C.F R, §22.18, of EPA's Consolidated Rules of Practice, the Consent
Agreement resolving this matter s hereby approved and mcorporated by reference into this Final
Crder. The Respoandent is hereby ORDERED fo comply with all of the terms of the Consent
Agreement, effecbve immediately upon receipt by Hespondent of this Consent Agreement and
Final Crder

» o I'"'. |
SO ORDERED THIS ' " DAY OF ' ui_ , 2008,

_;-—J '. |

Ml 17
Elyana R, Sutin <
Remonal Judicial Officer



UNTTED STATES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 8

INTHE MATTER OF.
Avjel Corpuraiion EXPEDITED SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
P.0). Box 4186

Gl Avvation Cuwrt

Puagosa Spring., Colorade 81147

(COMBINED COMPLAINT AND
CONSENT AGREEMENT)

Hesponcent DOECEET M. : EPERA-DE-2008-0004

e e e G e e we et

United Staies Environmenial Protection Ageney, Region & (EPA™ or “Complainani™),
and Regpondent, Aviet Corporilion ("Respondent ™), by their undersigned representatives, liereby

consen and agree as follows:

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

L. This matter is subject w 40 CF.R. purt 22. This Expedited Settlement Agreemen) (also
known ax 8 “Combined Complaint and Consent Agreemgnt.” hereafber “the Agreement,”) is
entered into by the parties for the purpose of simultaneously commencing and amicably
concluding this matier, as authorteed by 40 C.F R. § 22 L3 b), ond executed pursusni 1o 40
CFR: § 22 18(5H2) and (3)

3 EPA il Respondent agree that EPA has junsdiction over this matier pursuant o ssciio))
125 of the Emergency Planning and Community Right-To-Know Act of 1986 ["EPCRA"),

A2 LSO § 11045 The supervisors in the Legal Enforcement Prowrum and the Techrical
Enforcement Program within the Oifice ol Enforcement. Complianee md Environmental Justice.
Region 8, EPA, have been delegated the authority, pursuont wo applicable stanme, o commence
e conclude this matter,

i Respomtent agrees that EPA has jurisdiction and vénue over the matters contuined in this
Apreemetil, however, Respondent neither admits nor denics EPA’s specile lactual allegations
cartained herein,



i EPA and Responden! agree that sertlement of this matter is in the public interest, and
EPA ond Respondent sgree thal execulion of this Agreement and issuance of = Fimal Order
withowt further lihigation and withoul adjudication of any issue of fact or Jaw, is the most
eppropriate mezns of resolving this matter,

5 This Agreement contams all terms of the sentlement agreed 1o by the parlics

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS

6. Avjet Corporation (“Reéspondeni™) is a "person” as thal 1erm is defined by section 329(7)
of EPCRA, 42 115.C. § 11049(7), '

7 Respomdent is an owner or operator of a "facility™ as thal term b8 defined in section 329(4)
of EPCRA, 42 1.5.C § 11049%4), and which |s located at 61 Aviation Count, Pagosa Springs.
Calorsdo:

8 On Apnl 10, 2008, EPA Region 8 inspected Responcdent's facility in Pagosa Springs,
Coloradn, wilh Respondent’s consent

9. At all ymes relevant 1o this matter, the facility stored hazardous chemicals as defined by
IGWCFR §1910.1200 Jet A avaation fuel and Aviation | 00LL gasoline are haxzardaus
chemicals as defined by 29 CF R § 1910, 1200(c).

10.  Atall tirnes relevant 1o this maiter, the facility wos required o prepare or have sviilable
Matenial Safety Data Sheet (“MSDS™) for ench havardous chemical used and stored ot the
facility. This requirement is found under the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970 and
the regulations promulgated under that Act

i Respondent, s a facilisy, is required o file an annual Tier |1 inventory report lor
hazardous chenvicals stored m excess of established thresholds. Such theesholds ure locaied i
0 CF.R § 370 20(b).

ALLEGED VIOLATION

Fallure to File the Tier 11 Form for hazardous chemicals stored on site
durmg calendar years 2006 and 2007

Paragraphs ) « 11 of the PRELIMINARY STATEMENT and GENERAL ALLECATIONS are
wcorporated by this refenence and set oul as if fully sisted hergin,

EPA alleges thw Responden), owner and operator of the facility at 61 Aviation Count, Pagosa
Springs. Coloraco, failed 1o vimety file compleied cmergency and hazardous chemical inveniory
forms (Ther 1 form as described 1o 40 CF.R. § 57025 and 40 CF R § 370. subpant D) for et A

h



aviation fuel and Aviation 100LL gasoline for calendar years 2006 and 2007, as required by § 312
of EPURA, 42 U.S.C. § 11022, and the regulations set forth at 40 C.F.R. § 370.

12. Under section 312 of EPCRA, 42 US.C. § 11022, and the regulations at 40 C.F.R. § 370,
Respondent was required to submit its Tier [l form for calendar years 2006 and 2007 on or before
March 1, 2007 and 2008 respectively.

13, EPA therefore alleges violations of the requirements of reporting under section 312 of
EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11022 and the assessment of penalties under section 325 of EPCRA,
42 US.C.§ 11045,

TERMS OF SETTLEMENT

14.  Respondent agrees to achieve compliance with the requirements that formed the basis of
the alleged violations in this matter within 20 days after the Final Order is issued herein.

15, Pursuant to scction 325 of EPCRA. 42 U.S.C. § 11045, and based in part on the nature of
the alleged violations and other relevant factors, EPA agrees that an appropriate civil penalty 1o
settle this matter is 'WO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000).

16.  Respondent consents, for the purpose of settlement, to the issuance of a Final Order and the
payment of the civil penalty cited in the foregoing paragraph.

17 Responc ent agrees and acknowledges that any and all payments made as a part of this
agreement are incligible for any kind of favorable tax treatment.

18.  Within twenty days (20) of receiving a signed Final Order in this matter, Respondent shall
remit a cashier’s or certified check for the amount specified in Paragrapb 15 above. The payment
shall reference the name and docket number of this case and be made by remitting a cashier’s or
certitied check, tor this amouni, payable to “Treasurer, United States of America,” (or be paid by
one of the other methods listed below) and sent as follows:

Regular Mail:

LS Environmental Protection Agency
I"ines and Penalties

Cincinnati Finance Center

P.O. Box 979076

St. Louis, MO 63197-9000



Federal Express, Airborne, or other commercial camer;

L. 5. Bank

Ciovernment Lockbox 979077
US EPA Fines & Penallics

| 005 Canvention Plaza
SL-MO-C2-GL

St Lows, MO 63101
31d-418-1028

Wire Transfers

Federal Reserve Bank of Mew York
ABA: 21030004
Account Momber: GEOIOT2T

ACH Transaclions

PHC Bank/Remittance Express

ABA: 051036706

Account Number: 3 10006

LN Formal, Transaction Code 22, checking

There is sow-an On Line Payment Option, available through the US Depariment of
Treasury. This payment oplion can be accessed from the informalion below:

woarw, PAY GOV

A copy ofthe check, or notification that the payment has been made by one of the other
imeihods listed #hove, shall be sent simultanecusly to.

Tma Artemis, Regional Hearmg Clerk

U.S. Environmental Protechion Agency, Region 8
15393 Wynkoop Sireel [BRC)

Denver, Colorado BO202-1 129

andl

Chery| Turcotie

EPCRAMMP Enforcement Coordinator
LS EPA, Region 8

| 595 Wynkoop Street [RENF-AT)
Denver, C'olorads B80202-]129



9. Inthe event Respendent fails to pay or does not pay the full amount of its civil penalty by
the due date, Respondent shall pay interest and late charges as specified below. Pursuant to 31
U.S.C. § 3717, EPA is entitled to assess interest and penalties on debts owed to the United States
and a charge 1o cover the cost of processing and handling a delinquent claim. Interest will
therefore begin to accrue on a civil or stipulated penalty if the penally is not paid when due,
Interest will be assessed at the United States Treasury tax and loan rate in accordance with 4 C'.F.R.
§ 102.13(c). A charge will be assessed to cover the costs of debt collection, including processing
and handling costs und attorneys tees. In addition, a penalty charge of six (6) percent per year
compounded amnually will be assessed on any portion of the debt thai remains delinquent more
than ninety (90) days after payment is due. Any such penalty charge on the debt will accrue from
the date the penalty payment becomes due and is not paid. 4 C.F.R. §§ 102.13(d) and (e).
Respondent specifically agrees that should it be delinquent with any payment, interest due on the
delinquent amount shall be calculated from the date of the first payment dale. Such interest
calculalion is non-discretionary and required by federal govermment debt collection procedures.

20.  Respondent waives its right (o a hearing on any issue ot law or fact set forth in this
Agreement and knowingly agrees (o waive its right to a hearing on this matter under section
325(b)(B) of CPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11045(b)(B), and to appeal this matter under EPCRA § 325(f),
42 U.S.C. § 11045(D).

21.  This Agreement shall not relieve Respondent of its obligation to comply with all applicable
provisions of federal, state or local law,

22. This Agreement, upon incorporation into a Final Order, applies 10 and is binding upon
EPA and upon Respondent, and Respondent’s officers, direciors, employees, agents, successors
and assigns. Any change in ownership or corporate status of Respendent including, but not limited
to, any transfer uf assets or real or personal property shall not alter Respondent’s responsibilities
under this agreement.

23.  Faiture by Respondent to comply with any of the terms of this Agreement shall constitute a
breach of this Apreement and may result in referral of the mafter to the Department of Justice for
enlorcement of this agreement and for such other relief as may be appropriate.

24, Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as a waiver by the U.S. EPA of its authority
1o scek costs or any appropriate penalty associated with any collection aclion instituted as a result
ol Respondenl's failure Lo perform pursuant 1o the terms ol this Agreement.

25, Each uncersigned representative of the parties to this Agreement certifies that he or she is
fully authorized by the party represented to bind the parties to the terms and conditions of this

Agreement and to execute and legally bind that party to this Agreement.

26.  The parlics agree to submit this Agreement to the Regional Judicial Officer, with a request
that it be incorporated into a Final Order.

5=



27.  This Agieement, upon incorporation into a Final Order by the Regional Judicial Officer and
full satisfaction vy the parties, shall be a complete, full and final settlement of the alleged
violations set forth in this Agreement.

28.  This Agicement resolves Respondent’s liability for Federal civil penalties under section
325 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11045, for the alleged violations and facts contained in this
Agreement. This Agreement shall not in any case affect EPA’s right to pursue appropriate
injunctive or other cquitable reliel or criminal sanctions for any violations of law.

29.  Tach party shall bear its own costs and attorneys fees in connection with all issues

associaled with this Agreement.

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION AGENCY, REGION 8

Date: ()., Z4 FUOK By%ﬂ\_{,} A;,”@;—z%
/4 J Dirdctor v . ¥
Technical Enforcement Program
Office of Enforcement, Comphance
and Environmental Justice

Date: M 20 2008 By: /‘M}W
Matthiew C@Wisor (Acting)
Legal Enfokcen rogram
Office of Enforcement, Compliance
and Environmental Justice

Date: Ou/.f,, /?{, Zf/'(/'g By M’/ 2, 3
/ L / Dana'J. S?[)tsky, Senior Euforcemcnl Attorney
Legal Enforcement Program

Office of Enforcement, Compliance
and Environmental Jusfice

AVJET CORPORATION

4

Date: _‘Q/Qﬁ / _{q-('ﬂ_llvfi By:& .%#iﬁuZ[

Rokois  Goudi2

-6-



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned certifies that the onginal of the anached EXPEDTED SETTLEMENT
AGREEMENT/FINAL ORDER in the maticr AVIET CORPORATION: DOCKET NO.:
EPCRA-08-2008-0004; these documents were Bled with the Rewonal Hearing Clerk on July 22,
2008

Furiher, the undersigned centifies thal & true and correct copies of the documents were
delivered 10 Dana Stoisky, Senor Enforcement Artomey, U 5. EPA - Remon 8, 1595 Wynkoop
Street, Denver, CO B0202-1129 True and correct copies of the aforementioned document was
placed n the Urited States mail certified/return receipt requested on July 22, 2008, 1o

Robert Goubitz, General Mer
Aviet Corporation

P.0. Box 4186

61 Awiation Coun

Pagosa Springs, CO 81147

E-mailed to,
Michelle Angel
L 5 Emvironmental Protection Agenhcy
Cincinnat Finance Center
26 W Martin Luther King Dryve (MS-0002)
Cincinnaty, Ohio 45268
Tuly 22, 2008 ™ ;

ina Anemis
Paralegal/Regional Heanng Clerk

@ g ar Becyoied Daoer



